

# An Nguyen

# **Product Designer**

#### About me

#### I am..

A startup-savvy UX generalist with 7+ years of experience designing online, mobile, and smart device experiences.

#### I am most proud of..

Conceptualizing, creating, and deploying Fewcha Wallet, the second most popular cryptocurrency wallet on Aptos and Sui Blockchain

#### I am proficient in..

Figma, Illustrator, Photoshop, After Effects, Blender, Spline, Protopie, Webflow

# My Skills

Design

Visual Design
Interaction Design
3D Modelling
Motion Design
Rapid Prototyping
Design System

UX Research

Usability Testing
Competitive Analysis
Journey Mapping
User Observation
Surveys

Soft

Design Leadership
Team Leadership
Product Strategy
Communication
Presentation
Mentorship

Toolluse

Figma

Miro

Blender

Photoshop

After Effects

**Spline** 

ProtoPie

**Notion** 

## Education

**B.A of Hospitality and Tourism**Lotus University, Ho Chi Minh

☑ an.nguyen@apps-cyclone.com

tuyphong.me

# Experience

#### Design Lead, Self-Employed

Fewcha Wallet • Full-Time

Apr 2022 - Present • 8 months

I designed the Chrome Extension for Fewcha, coach designers, build the brand, and plan design strategies based on competitors and the market. Do everything that has to do with design to make the product better and prettier.

### **Design Lead**

Apps Cyclone • Consultant
April 2019 - Now • 3 years

Work with the stakeholders to design the UI/UX of clients for web3 and crypto. I have been responsible for designing products from scratch, as well as their look and feel.

### **Senior Design Consultant**

Boston Consulting Group • Full-Time

Dec 2021 - June 2022 • 1 yr

I helped MSB bank with design thinking and UX development strategies. led a team of 5 designers. Helped build the UX methodology and design team for the client.

Made a plan to help designers and engineers pay off their technical debt.

### **Senior Product Designer**

Satang Corporation • Full-time Remote

Jan 2020 - October 2022 • 2 yrs 11 months

Led the design of the Satang Crypto Exchange site and mobile app. Help junior designers improve their skills by being a mentor and coach. Used Jira and Confluence to solve daily tasks directly with the PM and BA. Assigned, led, and looked over the work of the designers every day.

## **Senior Product Designer**

TymeBank • Full-time

Jul 2021 - Mar 2022 • 9 months

Design the Crypto Investing feature for South Africa and the Saving feature for the Philippines. Working with project managers, senior designers, and interaction designers to make the best designs.

# Senior UI Designer

Autonomous Inc. • Full-time

Aug 2017 - Apr 2020 • 2 yrs 9 mos

I was in charge of the user interface design for the SmartDesk3, a standing desk with a tablet. Made e-commerce sites, landing pages, and worked on ideas from the boss. During the blockchain boom in 2017, I joined the company's blockchain subprojects that called Incognito, as the Lead designer.

# **Junior Designer**

EngineThemes • Full-time

Jan 2015 - Mar 2016 • 1 yr 3 mos

I started out by making themes for Wordpress. Help the work along with Photoshop. Banner ads and product design fall under the marketing department's purview.